CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24,2022 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220
The meeting will be available by Audio Conference Dial: 425-436-6364 Access Code: 336977#

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen Comment Regarding Agenda Items
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes  City Council Minutes September 26, 2022
City Council Work Session Minutes October 10, 2022

Discussion/Decision on Rescheduling the City Council Meeting on December 26, 2022 to a Special
Called Meeting on December 19, 2022 due to the Christmas Holidays

Discussion/Decision on Rescheduling the City Council Meeting on November 28, 2022 to a Special
Called Meeting on November 21, 2022 due to the Thanksgiving Holidays

Discussion/Decision on Christmas Bonuses for Full Time and Part Time Employees (including Police
Chaplains): $500.00 for employees with over | year of service; $250.00 for employees with less than 1
year of service (money has been budgeted)

Discussion/Decision on Resolution No. 2022-07 to Adopt the Livable Centers Initiative (LCI) Reimagine
Grantville Master Plan presented by Lord Aeck Sargent on October 10, 2022

Discussion/Decision on Special Event Permit Application: Fall Festival (sponsored by Grantville Police)

Discussion/Decision on Fiscal Year Audit Engagement Letter: Gerald G. Pentecost, Jr. CPA

Discussion/Decision on the Approval of the LOST Mediation Final Agreement dated October 17, 2022

Discussion/Decision on the Purchase of Three (3) SCAG 61 Turf Tiger Mowers: total cost $38,247
(SPLOST funds are available for the expenditure)



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022

PAGE 2

Discussion/Decision on Resolution No. 2022-05 Exhibit A Grantville Rate/Fee Schedule

Discussion/Decision on Resolution No. 2022-06 Budget Amendments

Discussion/Decision on Appointment of Marion Cieslik to the Planning and Zoning Commission

Discussion/Decision on Appointment of Robin Bugg to the Planning and Zoning Commission

Announcement of the Holiday Schedule: City Hall closed on Friday, November 11, 2022 (Veteran’s
Day); City Hall closed on Thursday, November 24, 2022 and Friday, November 25, 2022 for
Thanksgiving Holidays; City Hall closed on Friday, December 23, 2022 and Monday, December 26, 2022
for Christmas Holidays; and, City Hall closed on Monday, January 2, 2023 (New Year’s Holiday). In
addition to the City Hall closures, the Senior Center will closed on Wednesday, December 21, 2022 and
Thursday, December 22, 2022.

Citizen Comments
City Council and Staff Comments

Adjournment



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220
The meeting was available by Audio Conference Dial: 425-436-6364 Access Code: 336977#

Call to Order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Doug Jewell

Councilmember Ruby Hines offered the invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Mayor Doug Jewell, Councilmembers Jim Sells, Ruby Hines, Casey Evans, Alan Wacaser; Also
present City Manager Al Grieshaber, City Attorney Mark Mitchell, and City Clerk Robi Higgins

Citizen Comment Regarding Agenda Items — Selma Coty re: Mill in Historic District

Approval of Agenda — Motion to amend to add Discussion/Decision to attend the LOST Negotiation
meeting as a Special Called Meeting of the City Council on October 17,2022 at 9 a.m. Newnan

Motion to approve amended agenda by Sells/Evans: 4-0

Approval of Minutes City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes August 8, 2022 (as corrected)
City Council Meeting Minutes August 22, 2022
City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes September 12, 2022
Approved Evans/Hines: 4-0

Discussion/Decision on MEAG Power Annual Subscription for Supplemental Power Approved Wacaser/Sells: 4-0

Discussion/Decision on Application Grantville Kiwanis for Special Event Permit for Grantville Family Fun Day and Movie
Night to take place October 8, 2022 at Colley Park, Main Street from 3 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. Approved Hines/Wacaser: 4-0

Discussion/Decision Appointment of Megan Williams to the Historic Preservation Commission to replace Rodney Mowery
and fill the vacant term which expires January 17, 2023 Motion to approve Hines/ Motion failed lack of second

Discussion/Decision on Removing the Property of the old Grantville Mill, Parcel ID: G05 0008 008 from the Grantville
Historic District Motion by Wacaser/Sells to remove parcel from local Historic District: 3-1 Hines abstained



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 2

Discussion/Decision on the Purchase of LMX 100 Portable Ground Penetrating Radar and Geode GNS35 Receiver:
$15,663.79; Mapping Software: $6,259.25 (Total: $21,923.04) for Utility Locates — SPLOST Funds are available

Motion to approve Evans/Wacaser: 4-0

Discussion/Decision on a Special Called Meeting on October 17, 2022 at 9 a.m. to attend LOST Negotiations in Newnan

Approved Sells/Wacaser: 4-0

Second Reading of Ordinance 2022-07: Rezoning of Parcel G06 0002 008 S/F Residential (R-20) to General Commercial
(GC)  Motion to approve Rezoning parcel to GC by Wacaser/Evans: 3-1 Sells Abstained due to conflict

Second Reading of Ordinance 2022-08: To Repeal Ordinance 2020-02 Emergency Ordinance Approved Sells/Hines: 4-0

Citizen Comments — Shelly Smith, Setma Coty

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m. Evans/Hines: 4-0



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220
The meeting was available by Audio Conference Dial: 425-436-6364 Access Code: 336977#

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Doug Jewell. Councilmember Ruby Hines
offered the Invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Mayor Doug Jewell, Councilmembers Jim Sells, Ruby Hines, Casey Evans, Alan Wacaser; City
Manager Al Grieshaber, City Attorney Mark Mitchell, and City Clerk Robi Higgins

Citizen Comment Regarding Agenda Items — None

Approval of Agenda: Hines/Evans: 4-0

The following items were discussed at length by Council:

Discussion/Decision on Rescheduling the City Council Meeting on December 26, 2022 to a Special
Called Meeting on December 19, 2022 due to the Christmas Holidays

Discussion/Decision on Rescheduling the City Council Meeting on November 28, 2022 to a Special
Called Meeting on November 21, 2022 due to the Thanksgiving Holidays

Discussion/Decision on Christmas Bonuses for Full Time and Part Time Employees (including Police
Chaplains): $500.00 for employees with over 1 year of service; $250.00 for employees with less than 1
year of service (money has been budgeted)

Discussion/Decision on Livable Centers Initiative (LCI) Master Plan — Julia Doolittle, Lord Aeck Sargent

Discussion/Decision on Special Event Permit Application: Fall Festival (sponsored by Grantville Police)

Discussion/Decision on Fiscal Year Audit Engagement Letter: Gerald G. Pentecost, Jr. CPA

Discussion/Decision on the Purchase of Three (3) SCAG 61 Turf Tiger Mowers: total cost $38,247
(SPLOST funds are available for the expenditure)



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2022

PAGE2

Discussion/Decision on Resolution Number 2022-05 Exhibit A Grantville Rate/Fee Schedule

Discussion/Decision on Resolution Number 2022-06 Budget Amendments

Discussion/Decision on Appointment of Marion Cieslik to the Planning and Zoning Commission

Discussion/Decision on Appointment of Robin Bugg to the Planning and Zoning Commission

Announcement of the Holiday Schedule: City Hall closed on Friday, November 11, 2022 (Veteran’s
Day); City Hall closed on Thursday, November 24, 2022 and Friday, November 25, 2022 for
Thanksgiving Holidays; City Hall closed on Friday, December 23, 2022 and Monday, December 26, 2022
for Christmas Holidays; and, City Hall closed on Monday, January 2, 2023 (New Year’s Holiday). In
addition to the City Hall closures, the Senior Center will close on Wednesday, December 21, 2022 and
Thursday, December 22, 2022.

Citizen Comments — Shelly Smith

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m.



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-07
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE ADOPTING THE LIVABLE CENTERS
INITIATIVE (LCI) MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2020 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-11 authorizing
submission of a Livable Center Initiative (LCI) Planning Grant application to the Atlanta Regional Commission;
and,

WHEREAS the City of Grantville was the first rural community of less than 10,000 population to receive

a grant of $100,000.00 to reimagine their downtown with the assistance of a professional consultant; and,

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2021 the LCI Grant Agreement between the Atlanta Regional Commission and

the City of Grantville was executed; and,

WHEREAS, as the result of solicited competitive proposals received, Lord Aeck Sargent, a full-service,
award-winning architectural and design firm, and their partners was selected to prepare a LCI Master Plan for the

City of Grantville; and,

WHEREAS, Lord Aeck Sargent and their partners in cooperation with the City of Grantville conducted
an on-line survey and held public engagement gatherings to solicit input from the residents on reimaging

Grantville;
NOW THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Grantville that the Livable
Centers Initiative (LCI) Master Plan chronicled in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein as set forth

verbatim is approved and adopted for the City of Grantville.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this 24" day of October, 2022, by the City Council of the City of Grantville.

Doug Jewell, Mayor
ATTEST:

Roberta Higgins, City Clerk



CITY OF GRANTVILLE BEC l 5[)
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

(Please Print or Type All Information)
Revised April 2021

Return completed application and other required forms and information to: City of Grantville,
P.O. Box 160, 123 LaGrange Street, Grantville, Georgia 30220. For assistance or information
please call 770.583.2289.

REFER TO THE SPECIAL EVENTS ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

| Name of Event: - . \
Fall Festoe

Type and Purpose of Event (Check all that apply):

o Festival ___ Rally/Demonstration _ Race/Walkathon
.~ Concert/Street Dance Sale/Auction ) Fireworks
__ Parade/March ___ Sidewalk Exhibit . Other (specify)

Purpose/Description of Event (attach additional sheets if needed):

Downdown  Festva\ For 4-L.a('_‘1]r-f .

Name of Director/Sponsor (“Producer”):

o GPD ]
Complete Address:

,{EQW\’ Sj(ref:k T"’arl of I'n\m.-rn\ 5:F{f4’ ——
Telephone: (Work): (Home):

* * Attach additional sheet(s) listing Contact information for ALL individuals and/or organizations
sponsoring the event. . . include name, complete address, & phone numbers)

Date(s) and Time(s) of Event (including time for set up prior to, and clean up following, the event) :

(O CVoher :)(T I Pm— @

Location(s) of Event (be specific):

Meda ¥ reet " GCind quﬂ:{!h Chures S'}f*’—ﬁ \f
Peak Crowd Iistimate: Z 00 O

** Attach executed “Waiver and Indemnity Agreement”
** Attach Map(s) and Plans showing the following:

1. A site plan showing the layout of the event area, showing the event production area in detail,
and specifying the boundaries of the overall event assembly area, including portable toilets
to be provided, and show the number of such toilets at each location.

2. Any street closings requested, which streets, who will guard the closed streets, dates and
times of closing.

3. Two copies of a drawing with dimensions showing the proposed location of temporary
activities, traffic patterns and curb cuts and compliance with Special Events Ordinance.

4. Any temporary outdoor structures proposed to be erected, describing them in detail,
5. Any signs or banners proposed to be erected, giving details.
6. Whether a parade is planned, the time, location and anticipated number of participants. (See

‘Grantville Parade Ordinance”)
7. Any entertainment planned, giving details as to nature, time & place of such entertainment.



‘_Case Number: Deipi
Location: =
Description:
| S
I 2 |
e z
| E BOUMCEY = | E
g e s |
|
| = |
rrem e
\E MAIN STREET E B_ TDT_WCK_S_ ——E-J
E.I_ R salia e e l: B CHRUCHSTREET [
| F : - | ‘ | i
I 4 1E —
| ¢ | ;
3] 2 [ &
|5 J | =
== o]
|%, : — |3
|

Created using Easy Street Draw. Licensed customer GRANTVILLE PD

el rEiystreetdraw.com

Page 1 of 1




GGPCPA Gerald G. Pentecost, Jr., CPA

2331 Rainbow Drive, Suite A
Gadsden, Alabama 35901
{2586)459-4310

Fax (866)268-3816

September 19, 2022
To the City Council and Management

City of Grantville, Georgia
123 Lagrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the City of Grantville, Georgia
for the year ended September 30, 2022.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including
the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of the City of Grantville, Georgia as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2022. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSH), such as management's discussion
and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the City of Grantville Georgia’s basic financial statements., Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited
procedures to the City of Grantville, Georgia’'s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Unlted States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financlal statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance. The following RSl is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures,
but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis,

2] Schedule of Revenue, Expenditurss, and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual Governmental
Funds

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RS that accompanies City of
Grantville, Georgia's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a combined
written report accompanying our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards,
2) Schedule of Expenditures of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinions about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
GAAP, and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS
and Govemmen! Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements,
including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made hased on the
financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on:



+ Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

= Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Audifing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of
major program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable
us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, Wa will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financlal
slatements, Including the disclosures, and determing whather the financial statements reprasent the underlylng
transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation, We will plan and petform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial slaternents are free of material misstatement, whether from (1)
erfors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) viclations of laws or governments!
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
govarnment. Because the determination of waste and abuse Is subjective, Govemmen! Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected by us, even though the audlt Is propery planned
and performed in accordance with GAAS and Govemment Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed o detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the
appropriate lavel of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappraptiation of
assels that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
lews or governmental regulations thal come lo our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, Wa will include such
malters in the reports required for a Single Audit, Our responsibllity as auditors Is limited to the period covered by
our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of recelvables and certain assets and
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We
will also request written representations fram your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the svent that we are unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work
pravided by any such third-party service providers,



Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibitities,
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit pracedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and
other nancompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be hecessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly,
no opinion wilt be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. However, our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those contrals and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or materlal
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance,

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the City of Grantville, Georgia’s compliance with provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, confracts, and agreements, including grant agreements, However, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion in our
repart on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and ather applicable
procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Grantville Georgia's major programs. For federal programs
that are included in the Compliance Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the
compliance requirements that the Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of
these procedures will be to express an opinion on the City of Grantville, Georgia's compliance with requirements
applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist In preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
notes of the City of Grantville, Georgia in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do
not constifute an audit under Govermment Auditing Sfandards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the
right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements,
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and
have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services hy designating an



individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1)
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o error,
including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongeing aciivities to help ensure
that appropriate goals and objectives are met, (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is
reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compiiance with compliance requirements;
and (4) ensuring that management and financial information s reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for Implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting
principies; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes),
rules, and the provisicns of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities
also include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program
compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, all
financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that
information (including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible
for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties
and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books,
records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform
Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements;
schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, confracts,
and grant agreements; and related matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to carrect material misstatements and confirming
to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole,

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employeses who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsthilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also
responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agresments that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it
is management’s responsibility fo evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompfiance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported
audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The
summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review on December 31, 2022,

You are responsible for Identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including
notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in
conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements
readily available to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the



schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report thereon]. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1} you are responsible for presentation of tha
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period {or, if they have changed, the reasons far such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of fedsral awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). You agree to
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes);
and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or.
presentation of the supplementary information,

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, aftestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objsctives discussed
in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this lefter. This responsibility Includes relaying to us corrective
actions taken to address slgnificant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also respensible for providing management's views on our
current findings, conclusions, and recormmendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and
for the timing and farmat for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Qther

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complste the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package
(including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit
findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit
clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the State of Georgia or its designee; however, management is responsible
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements, Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, coples of aur reports are fo be made available for public inspsction.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Gerald G. Pentecost Jr., CPA and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the State of Georgia or its
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will
notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Gerald G. Pentecost, Jr., CPA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of
selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the State of Georgia. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agenacy, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.



Gerald G. Pentecost Jr., CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately
October 24, 2022.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee,
including expenses, will not exceed $27,950. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Qur invoices for these
fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our
firm palicies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be
resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement
will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed
our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-
poacket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you informed of any problems we encounter and our fees will
be adjusted accordingly.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the City
Council and Management of the City of Grantville, Georgia Gircumstances may arise in which our report may
differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-
matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our
opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express
opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and
other matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal
contral and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform
Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the purpose of the report on internal control
over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of
that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Grantville, Georgia and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of aur engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

/M A (&“{’a l/é

Gerald G. Pentecost, Jr., CPA
RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Grantville, Georgia.

Managemaent signature:
Title;
Date:
Governance sighature:
Title:
Date:




MEDIATION AGREEMENT

THIS MEDIATION AGREEMENT between Coweta County, Georgia, the City of
Newnan, Georgia, and Michael D. McRae (Mediator).

WHEREAS, a mediation was conducted by Michael D. McRae, Mediator, on October 17,
2022 between Coweta County, Georgia, the City of Newnan, Georgia, with respect to the
distribution of Local Option Sales Tax (“LOST”) proceeds within Coweta County for the period
January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2032; and

WHEREAS, Coweta County and the City of Newnan reached an agreement as to the
distribution of such LOST proceeds for such time period; and

WHEREAS, during such mediation, Coweta County and the City of Newnan discussed
other provision of local government services and sales tax distributions, including the
distribution of the Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (“SPLOST”) for the period of
January 1, 2025 through and including December 31, 2030, subject to the approval of the voters
in the referendum approving such tax; and

WHEREAS, the parties reached several agreements during the course of such mediation,
and desire to reflect such agreement in this Mediation Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, Coweta County and the City of Newnan do hereby agree as
follows:

1. The distribution of LOST proceeds for the period January 1, 2023 through and including
December 31, 2032, shall be in accordance with the percentages set forth on Exhibit “A”,
such percentages to be contingent upon approval of the other municipalities listed on said
Exhibit “A”, said agreement further contingent upon the execution of an

Intergovernmental Agreement between Coweta County and all municipalities located



therein for the distribution of SPLOST proceeds in accordance with Paragraph Two (2)

below.

2. The distribution of SPLOST proceeds for the period January 1, 2025 through and

including December 31, 2030, shall be in accordance with the percentages set forth on

Exhibit “B”, such percentages to be contingent upon approval of the other municipalities

listed on said Exhibit and the approval of such sales tax by the voters in the referendum

approving such tax, the projects to be included for such SPLOST to be determined at a

later date.

3. Coweta County and the City of Newnan shall jointly release a press release regarding the

mediation in the form attached hereto as Exhibit <“C”,

So agreed in open session this 17" day of October, 2022.

COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA

N

Bob Blackburn, Chairman

Aﬁgst:
)
MMJE/M%SEAL)

Approved as to legal form:

Nathan Lee, County Aftorney

CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA

Kelth ady, Mayor

Attest:
Roaklln,
Clerk (SEAL)

Approved as to legal form:

CMM

Brad Sears, City Attorney




MEDIATOR:

W D . A

Michael D. McRae, Mediator



2 9 T 2 -

1%00°007_ %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00'00% %00°001 [e30L!
%TLTS  %ILTI9  HIL'TO  WIL'T9 WILTO HUTL'TS %IL'TY HIL'T9 %HIV'I9 %Iv'T9 Ajuno) B13aM0D,
%920 %OTO  %ITO  %9TO  %ITO  %OTO  %STO  %ITO  %9TO  %9T'0 uuny.
%9T0  %ITO  UITO  HVTO  HITO  HITO  HOTO  HGTD  HLED  HLED ingsdieys;
(WLEE  WLEE  BLEE  %LEE  WLEE  BLEE  WLEE  BLEE  BETE  %ETE elou3s|
%LED  %LED  BLED  %LED  %LED  WLED  WLEO  WIED  %6TO %60 opswied;
{%BCOE  %BT'OE %BTOE %BTOE %BTOE %BTOE %BTOE %BTOE %6TTE  %6TIE UEUMaN | ¢
I%0E'0  %0E'0  %OE0 %0E0 %OEO %OE0 %OEQ  %OEQ  %LEO  %LED puefa.o |
%BETO  ETO  %ETO  %ETO  %ETO  %ETO  %ELO  %EVO  %9T'0  %9T0 uosjese
I%CET  %CET  WLET  WLET  WIET  WTET  WCET  UCET  %L8T  HLBT Bl

! |
Mﬁood %000 %000 %00'C %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 sjliH @3yd0o0yeney))|
1CEOC T€0¢ 0€0¢ 620¢ 8¢0¢ 420t 9z0¢ 520¢ LAY £20¢

] & 2 Ie3 JaBaA 9 iE ey e A g deap XAy | ] 23A :uonlipsunr

1
]
]
i
]
1
L

NOILNYGIY.LSIO ¥V3IA OT - ¥V LIgIHX3
Al 7 M r | H ) ' - B 1 R | A




Exhibit B — SPLOST Distributions

Chattahoochee Hills 0.00%
Haralson 0.13%
Palmetto 0.23%
Turin 0.25%
Sharpsburg 0.26%
Moreland 0.30%
Grantville - 2.30%
Senoia 2.94%
Newnan 26.94%
County 66/;@6"’/02
s
g P

AT
W



{ 62 0. Fy Lvile & LIS 8 LAY 58 LoV L oLrmr g5 b ne NIp ¥ = ¥ qQrup | #ndm | g Yool Insrs
X | g

PRODUCTS ~ COMPANY  RESOURCES  SCAG NATION Q

Friday, October 7, 2022 10:17:11 AM - Turf Tiger II™ Zero-Turn Riding Lawn Mower | Products | Scag®



PRODUETS ~ COMPANY ~ RESOURCES ~ SCAG HATION Q D A BE

TURF TIGER Il PRODUCT OVERVIEW FEATURES SPEGS ACCESSORIES (+ BUILD YOUROWN  (:) ADDTO CON
Kodel Description MSRP
STT-52V-26CV-EFt 527 Valocity Plus’” erbaek, 26 HP Kelilaa & Copy RO P - air-cooted, electronic fuel injection §16400

STTI-61V-318Y I s

STTH-61V-2BCH-EFI a1 15k, 3B HP ) b - ar-uooled, electronic fuel injection 817367
STTH-61V-40BV-EF] 61’ A0 HP - elechronic fuslinj Ri7.700
STTH-61V-31DF) 81 Yologity Plus™ Clatter , 38 HP Kohler & Command PRO® L — air-cocted, elecironic fued injection Larian
STTH-72V-38CH-EFI T2 Vatouity Ve Lo [oek 25 HP Kehler Command PRO® LP - aircaaled, electionic fusl injection S18465

Friday, October 7, 2022 10:14:14 AM - Turf Tiger II™ Zero-Turn Riding Lawn Mower | Products | Scag®



JAGKPEEK'S SALES INC.

YOUR LAWN EQUIPMENT HEADQUARTERS

'6 MAIN STREET
- ALMETTO, GA 30268
Main: 770-463-3156
Fax: 770-463-9389

Printed On : 08/31/2022 9:48:05 AM ( Sales Rep :TH - Contact iD :46 )

Status : Open
Type : Major Unit Quote
Contact ID ;14118
Customer #: 14770

CITY OF GRANTVILLE
JOAN HENRY

P.O0. BOX 160

GRANTVILLE, Georgia 30220
UNITED STATES

770-583-2289 Ext.2009 - Business

Selected Units for Sale

Invoice #: 99221
Date : 08/31/2022

N/U YearMake Model Unit Type Sale Price  DOC Fees Off'l Fees Prot. Pkyg
N/A SCAG  (STTI-61V-31BV) Lawn Mower $12,749.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8CAG 61 TURF
TIGER i1 - 31HP
BRIGGS
- e 2 VANGLIARD — e e
N/A SCAG  (STTH-61V-40BV) Lawn Mower $13,999.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TURF TIGER ! st L
40HPBY
N/A SCAG (STTII-BE"».-"—MH".-’] L.awn Mower $12,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SCAG 52 TURF
TIGER I 31HP _
BRIGGS. -
YANGUARD
Disclalmer
Thank You For Allowing Us To Quote Your Equipment Needs.
Quoted Prices Are Valid For 30 Days.
| Totals
| + $39,298.00
oo : = $39,208.00
| i $0.00
foer = $39,298.00
Balance Due = $39,298.00
Deposit Paid $0.00
Tax Name Tax Amount
Exempt - Government Non-Profit $0.00
Signature =

Page 1/1 Invoice Transaction Total : $£3a.298 00




THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING A
SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR CITY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Schedule of Fees for City Services presently utilized are outdated,
do not comport with the current economic realities and not reflective of the cost incurred
for the services provided.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Grantville, that the Schedule of Fees for City Services listed in Exhibit A attached hereto
and incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim are approved and adopted for the City of
Grantville.

This Resolution is passed this 24th day of October, 2022.

]_)oug Jewell, M-ayor

ATTEST

Roberta Higgins, City Clerk



City of Grantville
Grantville Rate/Fee Schedule
Resolution 2022-05 Exhibit A

ANIMAL CONTROL FEES

Impound Dogs $30 Initial pickup and Impound per dog
$18 each additional day Impounded

2™ Offense $75 Per dog

3 Offense $150 Per dog

* Animals requiring vet services, owner will be responsible for all associated
Cost prior to release of animal.

CEMETERY FEES - ANNEX A

Fee Schedule for the Purchase of Burial Plots - Annex A Grantville Cemetery
MUST SHOW PROOF OF RESIDENCY

Grantville City Resident: $500.00 per 5° x 11’ Plot

Coweta County Resident: $750.00 per 5° x 11” Plot

Outside Coweta County: $1000.00 per 5 x 11’ Plot

Plots shall be sold in increments of TWO (2) in Blocks H - R.

* Only Block G of Annex A shall be sold singularly.

Cemetery Deed Recording Fee $25
Cemetery Marker Placement Permit Fee $15
COURT FEES

Expungements (Each) $20
Certified Copies (Each) $3
Official Copies (Per page) $0.10
FTA Fee (Failure to Appear) $150
Contempt Charge $50

Video $10



FACILITIES RENTALS

Freight Depot (CURRENTLY CLOSED PENDING REPAIRS)
Resident $50 per hr/4 hr min.  $100 Refundable Deposit
Non-Resident $100 per hr/4 hr min $100 Refundable Deposit

Clements/Malcolm Recreation Building — 329 Griffin Street
Resident $10 per hr/4 hr min.  $100 Refundable Deposit
Non-Resident $25 per hr/4 hr min.  $100 Refundable Deposit

Grantville Community Center — 92 Post Street
Resident $10 per hr/4 hr min.  $100 Refundable Deposit
Non-Resident $25 per hr/4 hr min.  $100 Refundable Deposit

*A $200 Non-refundable cleaning fee will be assessed on each facility rental
or reservation. The deposit and cleaning fee must be PAID before the
reservation date is booked.

Pavilions at Griffin Street and Post Street are not rented. Available first
come, first serve. Must be reserved if Qutside Restrooms are requested to be
utilized and $200 non-refundable Cleaning Fee will be required to be paid in
advance.

Splash Pad - Not available for private rental

OCCUPATIONAL TAXES

Occupational Tax Rates (Based on gross Receipts)

Class 1 1.00%
Class 2 1.33%
Class 3 1.66%
Class 4 2.00%
Class 5 2.33%
Class 6 2.66%

*Plus $75 Administrative Fee

Payment is due each year within 30 days of January 1st. If unpaid within 90 days,
on April 1%, a Penalty of 10% of the tax or fee due, plus Interest at a Rate of
1.5% per month thereafter will be assessed.



MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Credit Check Fee

Late Fee (Added at 8:00AM the morning of the
next business day after the 15 of each month)

Reconnect Fee (if not paid in full on the 24" of the month)
Returned Check Fee
Re-Read Fee

Garbage Pickup (billing on utility bill)
Extra Garbage Can (per month)

Special Event Permit Fee
Parade/Assembly Permit Fee

Sign Permit

Copies (per page)

Fax (per page)

Copies of Meeting Recordings (Per Disk)
Notary (per page notarized)

Open Records Request

Motorized Cart Permit

Retail Beer and Wine License Fee

Retail Liquor License Fee

Beer and Wine Consumption on premises
Distilled Spirits (liquor) Consumption on premises

Certificate of Appropriateness Application
(Historical Preservation Commission)

$15

$25
$25
$30
$25

$14.18
$9.73

$25

$25

$25

$0.10

$1

$2

$2
Associated Costs
$25

$250 each
$5000
$525

$2000

520



UTILITY DEPOSITS - based on a Transunion credit check ordered by the Clerk on
the date of application for the new account. The Deposit amount is credited to the
account upon account set up and remains on the account until it is applied against

the final bill when the account is closed.

Double Deposit (due to credit check)

Service Basic Depuosit
Electric $100

Water $50

Gas $100

$200
$100
$200

Utility Deposits are $250 or $500 for all services; some locations are not serviced by all
utilities. The above Utility Deposits are based on services that Grantville provides.

UTILITY TAP AND CUT-IN FEES

Residential

Gas Tap
Without road or other bore
With road bore

Water Tap (fee update effective 9/28/2020)
Water Tap (up to 1 Inch):

Water Tap (up to 1 Inch) w/Road Bore:
Sewer Tap (up to 6 inches)

Electric Cut-In Fees

Up to 200 AMP overhead

Underground

Commercial

$500 (plus cost of trenching)
$650 (plus cost of trenching)

$2,500
$2,500 Plus Cost of Bore
$3000

$350
$2000 down payment; plus Final Bill at Cost

Commercial all other taps and cut-ins not listed will be made At Cost; Labor and

Materials, plus 10%.

Yard light install will be AT COST TO INSTALL and then the regular monthly fee.

Updated 10/10/2022



THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2022
BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE

WHEREAS, Section 4.04(c) of the Charter of the City of Grantville provides that
nothing...shall preclude the Council from amending its budget so as to adapt to changing
governmental needs during the budget period; and

WHEREAS, Section 4.04(c)(i) provides that “Such amendments shall be adopted
by ordinance ore(sic) resolution,” and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance adopted by the City Council on August 23, 2021
adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 budget provides that “revisions to the Budget may be made
by majority vote of the Mayor and City Council at any business meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Grantville, Georgia, and it is hereby resolved as follows:

The Fiscal Year 2022 budget for the City of Grantville is amended as shown on
Exhibit A incorporated herein as set forth verbatim.

IT IS SO RESOLVED this 24" day of October, 2022 by the City Council of the
City of Grantville.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



EXHIBIT A

FISCAL YEAR 2022 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

GENERAL FUND (FUND 100):

Code Enforcement / Animal Control (3910):
Reduce Line Item 100-3910-523850 (Contract Labor - Bldg Demolitions): $10,000.
Should be $10,000 vice $20,000.

Police Dept (3210):
Add to Line Item 100-3210-531270 (Gasoline/Diesel): $10,000
Should be $78,000 vice $68,000.

Finance (1510):
Reduce Line Item 100-1510-521200 (Professional): $10,000.
Should be $40,000 vice $50,000.

Streets (4210):
Add to Line Item 100-4210-522320 (Rental of Equipment & Vehicles): $10,000.
Should be $12,000 vice $2,000.

General Fund Revenues - Three Rivers/Sr. Citizens:
Add to Line Item 100-0000-331152 (Three Rivers/Sr. Citizens): $10,000.
Should be $130,000 vice $120,000.

Senior Center (5500):
Add to Line Item 100-5500-531300 (Food): $10,000.
Should be $80,000 vice $70,000.



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

Please note: This application is considered to be public records

Date; I_};L‘F T’Z’Zﬁi LA Z

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

ftoric Preservation Commission
Planning Commission

___Downtown Development Authority

Name of Applicant: /IJ'A (%/O/\] (’/’\) ng//é

Home Address: j ;ﬁl 1 ;

49 L4 (, LalOE I
Clty/:—«*,{i“ﬁﬂfj Ix / X/; - Sate: GA Zip Code: 3/)}?@ _ .
Home Phone: /,/07 gﬁg 707/7 Email: -

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? ;;J*%

|'

Nominated by(lfnott?/self (
N J"ﬂ_, e O(JH"’

Occupation: f'/!/ﬁ I/\ Busmess/Cm‘nmr'lg,r Name: ﬂ@?/ S~ fk
[ P "I i I ".1'- =~
Work Address: > /A% € City: {' : Pﬁl | I Y//FR Zip Code: o B~ 7 ’;2{_1

Work Phone: . I.'l [é ﬂ/) (fj Fax Number: .




[ !

Preferred Mailing Address © Home _ Work

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ./ Yes ___ No

If so, which one(s)? f/ fUC ,
Degrees earned and schools attended: C/%,C/ >/ (/‘/ /\h//Y ‘/ﬂ 6) -f(_ il '{—_%C/Z/

Professional experlence (include professional memberships and prevjous employment): ~—(r\l/
E B L]

HIVAC- T//OA/ZJJ )_//r\/“ Zo/< YR L) et

Communlty Actlvmes (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, servnce organizations, etc):
l.'-.

ol P S T _ ) 4
|/Jl l' ]‘- jj AFCE P /oL 00 A
Comments/special qualifications:

(Lo @ AcTon .

Why do you want to serve on this commISSIon/board?’ / o/ /W/?/QOZ <

=0 R [ e AT A ﬁ~ﬂw Té_rA/Eﬁff’

]0 S0 5 7%(:‘52 ] AL l+~-f ; --I.,ff.'Lf-" EN{ S £ w:- {{ D@ 7'
A { —_:r”: j ]r’" f—” i /O // j
AN fwhqyw. www%d \wxfmwvﬁA

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary greatly, however members are expected to attend
all regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

rh
,-'I r -.__-"-'




City of Grantville Application for Commissions & Boards

Please note: This application is considered to be public record

Date: 9 Bo. X032

i am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and
boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
)X__ Planning & Zoning Commission
Ethics Board

Downtown Development Authority

Name of Applicant: _f;%zém gt.{.:j, 2

Home Address: 3// Lox)c_ 04% /?6{ , Grantville, GA 30220

Home Phone: 7%-5650 - 4974 Email: _robin @B @ bellsouth. nct

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? =00 Vs
F

Nominated by (if not by self):

Occupation: Fediced Business/Company Name: ({/,Yed SHndrs %o’m/ Serviec.
Work Address: == City: -— Zip Code:
Work Phone: ~ —— ~ FaxNumber: =

Preferred Mailing Address: v~ Home Work
Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ~ Yes XNO

If so, which one(s)?




Schools Attended and any Certifications or Degrees earned:

Betwtoa - Tockee ﬁ//(?-; - Baclele rf Busioess ddaia. R—

Professional experience (including professional me%klemh ips and previous employment):
Mﬂ;/"‘( ?m siec ‘/ﬂd Mhﬁkj 5 7 ‘47%&{'7'46\/ - /?Yﬁd(,v.#’ Pq,s L Fog ' Cwtrren {_fj,'_‘.. "Lt-.;ﬂ,.f_ L’hﬁ‘.ﬁ’hm

é:&//'p Cordloed - Z?M{?bytc Z//IJa/.a_»;/m{’ Sua—a‘a/;»f Cféﬁfﬂ-f"_) o -

Community Activities (Civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc):

ﬂ)v%’)é& &th{mg }4;\;5—04;“3[’\04

Comments/special qualifications:

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board?

%«zc ;?t,:ﬁ?r:ﬂ meff% o - My o MMM""L:?- ‘ﬁwmﬁ ~tAb ,»é:_,_ﬂ_r:_-j

e 4 ,Cﬂr;HMunrfI_7 (as a (iv/w/c,),

2
Signature: ,///% ,égé’?'j} j_ Date: 9 3 0. o Z__z_’

Instructions for Submitting Completed Application

Once the application form has been completed in full, please turn into the
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA
30220.

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville
commission or board! The duties and responsibilities vary greatly, however
members are expected to attend all regularly scheduled meetings (most
commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional responsibilities will
often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or
board.




